Message

From: Philips Red Hill [philipsrhv@bellnet.ca]
Sent: 9/10/2007 6:01:30 PM
To: Uzarowski, Ludomir [luzarowski@golder.com]; Rick Triemstra [rtriemstra@stlawrencecement.com]; Gary Tansley

[gtansley@philipseng.com}; Jim Rockwood [jrockwoo@hamilton.ca]; Marco Oddi [moddi@hamilton.ca]; Julia
Murnaghan [julia@dougan.ca]; Mike McGann [mmcgann@mrc.ca]; Rene Lepelaars [rlepelaars@dillon.cal; Jan
Hudoba [janhudoba@sympatico.ca]; Peter Hall [Hamilton@petomaccallum.com]; Dave Hainer
[dhainer@stlawrencecement.com]; Peter Freeland [pfreeland@stantec.com]; Todd Fell [tfell@dougan.ca]; Brandon
Dodds [brdodds@stlawrencecement.com]; Delos Reyes, Andro [andro_delosreyes@golder.com]; Serge Bianchin
[sbianchin@mrc.ca]; Bill Annable [wris@sympatico.ca]

Subject: Red Hill Paving Contract - Meeting Minutes

Attachments: Meeting Minutes 10 (August 21, 2007).doc

Good afternoon,

Please find the Meeting Minutes from August 21, 2007 attached.
The next meeting will take place Tuesday, September 18, 2007 at 9:00 am.

Regards,
Jeff Mclsaac
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Philips Engineering Ltd Confidentiality Notice

The information contained in or attached to this email is intended solely for the individual or entity to which it is addressed.
If you are not the original intended recipient of this email, or a person responsible for delivering it to the original intended
recipient, you are strictly prohibited from disclosing, copying, distributing or retaining this email or any part of it. This email
may contain information, which is confidential and/or covered by legal, professional or other privilege under applicable
law. Should you have received this email in error please notify us immediately by return email and delete or destroy all
copies of this message.

Thank you.
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